

1980

September 9, 1980

Faculty Senate

Follow this and additional works at: [https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen\\_mins](https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins)

---

### Recommended Citation

Faculty Senate, "September 9, 1980" (1980). *Minutes*. 774.  
[https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen\\_mins/774](https://thekeep.eiu.edu/facsen_mins/774)

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Faculty Senate at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact [tabruns@eiu.edu](mailto:tabruns@eiu.edu).

Eastern Illinois University

FACULTY SENATE

Minutes of September 9, 1980

MEMBERS: Carey, Cooper, Hamand (absent), Hockman, Johnson, Knoop, Lasky, Pierson, Preston, Rogers, Smith, Stoner, Sullivan, Thurman, Wood

VISITORS: Lewis Coon (COF), Jerry Carr (WEIC Radio)

The meeting was called to order at 2:04 p.m. The minutes of September 2, 1980, were approved as published (although there were a couple of typos).

COMMUNICATIONS:

1. Tim Crowner to Wood - on registration process: long textbook lines, lack of consideration for student body (reference to memo objecting to use of "Joe Schmoe" and "Susie Snowflake" as sample names on registration forms)
2. Dave Maurer to Wood - request for a discussion with Senate on Faculty Development (Wood will invite Maurer for later this fall)
3. Mary Rogers to June Johnson - comments on an Eastern News editorial which commented on the proposal that the Senate share its office with a Women's Study Group (All comments so far have objected to the proposal.) (See July 22 minutes.)

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

1. COF - Lewis Coon reported on the Sept. 7 and 8 meeting of the BOG COFs at EIU. (The EIU COF consists of Lewis Coon, Dale Downs, and John Hopkins.) The COF's three study committees reported: In its final stages is a report on Continuing Education, Extension Services, and Public Services classes offered under the BOG. (Bill Crane did much of the work on this report.) By October there should be a published report on Research and Development on each campus. And by November there should be a report on Basic Education and General Studies.

Because of the restructuring of the purpose and goals of the COF, attention was given to future directions, interests, and activities. Also noted was the need for the Senates and VPAAAs to appoint and work closely with active COF members so as to present a unified and responsible voice to the BOG for faculty concerns.

At the meeting Dr. Pringle reported on his concern that graduate education, faculty development, bilingual education, and the nontraditional degree program may be adversely affected by reduced enrollment.

2. Social - Jerry Sullivan reported on arrangements for an October 3, 1980, get-together.
3. Nominating - Cary Knoop indicated that the backlog of business would be tackled and that the study of the whole committee structure would be continued (what committees are functioning, what ones need to be abolished, what the composition is on various committees, what the dates are for nomination and appointment).
4. Summer School - June Johnson indicated that a report will be ready this fall.
5. Executive - Leonard Wood reported on the meeting of Wood, Smith, and Rogers (Senate) with Schmid, Elder, and Dolton (AFT) to discuss possible overlaps in current studies and broad areas of concern. Wood also noted that the Committee will meet with Pres. Marvin on September 16.

6. Current membership on Senate committees is as follows:

Nominating Committee: Cary Knoop (chair), Herbert Lasky,  
George Cooper

Elections Committee: Dan Hockman (chair), George Cooper,  
Gerald Pierson

Student/Faculty Relations Committee: June Johnson (chair),  
Fred Preston, Wayne Thurman

Social Committee: Gerald Sullivan (chair), Joe Carey,  
Lavern Hamand, Sue Stoner

Liaison and Constitution Committee: Scott Smith (chair), Gerald  
Sullivan, Dick Rogers

ad hoc Summer School Committee: June Johnson (chair), Dan Hockman

#### NEW BUSINESS:

1. Richard Sandefer will be invited later this fall to discuss current concerns with respect to the Textbook Rental Service.
2. Sam Taber will be invited later this fall to discuss concerns with respect to registration.
3. Summer rotation - Cary Knoop requested that the current university policy drawn up by a Presidential ad hoc Committee on Summer Rotation Policies appear in the Senate minutes (see Appendix A) and be placed on the agenda.

The meeting adjourned at 2:55 p.m. so that Senators could meet with Dr. Larson, the VPAA candidate from the U. of I. The next meeting of the Faculty Senate will be on Tuesday, Sept. 16 at 2 p.m. in the Martinsville Room of the Union.

Dick Rogers, Faculty Senate Secretary

APPENDIX A

DATE: April 11, 1980

SUBJECT: Departmental Rotation Systems and Special  
Programming in Summer

President Marvin has asked me to inform academic units that the following policy recommended by the 1979 ad hoc committee on summer rotation policies is to be implemented: Only summer teaching assignments which are funded by the departments' personnel service allocations and for which university course credit is given shall be covered by departmental rotation systems. This policy means that teaching assignments for credit courses in the summer funded by sources other than departmental allocations shall not count in departmental rotation systems. The main criterion for excluding such courses from counting in departmental rotation systems is the fact that faculty must compete for these teaching assignments. Examples of such assignments are courses and workshops funded by continuing education, special courses and workshops funded by the Office of Summer School, or by allocations to academic deans, and intersession courses funded by allocations to the deans. Another example of such an assignment is a course in one department assigned to a faculty member from another academic unit, provided that the faculty member competed with others for the assignment.

SR

: President Marvin  
Vice President Bond  
Asst. Vice President Soderberg